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IT IS ORDERED that ECF No. 26 is DENIED without prejudice. Plaintiff
must meet and confer with Defendants under Local Rule IA 1-3(f)
before filing a motion to compel. Additionally, a "party who files a motion
to which the meet-and-confer requirement applies must submit a
declaration stating all meet-and-confer efforts, including the time, place,
manner, and participants. The movant must certify that, despite a
sincere effort to resolve or narrow the dispute during the meet-and-
confer conference, the parties were unable to resolve or narrow the
dispute without court intervention." LR IA 1-3(f)(2). If Plaintiff meets and
confers with Defendants and refiles his motion, he must also tell the
Court, specifically, which discovery requests he is moving to compel
responses to and why the Defendants' responses are improper.

IT IS SO ORDERED
DATED: 12:44 pm, September 03, 2021

%(&W@F&‘\ v

BRENDA WEKSLER
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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HDSP_LawLibrary - Activity in Case 2:20-cv-00089-JAD-BNW Bryson v. Zuniga et al Minute
Order

From: <cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov>

To: <cmecthelpdesk@nvd.uscourts.gov>

Date: 5/10/2021 2:59 PM

Subject: Activity in Case 2:20-cv-00089-JAD-BNW Bryson v. Zuniga et al Minute Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free
electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the
filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free
copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

United States District Court
District of Nevada
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 5/10/2021 at 2:58 PM PDT and filed on 5/10/2021

Case Name: Bryson v. Zuniga et al
Case Number: 2:20-cv-00089-JAD-BNW
Filer:

Document Number: 21

Docket Text:

MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS of the Honorable Magistrate Judge Brenda Weksler on
5/10/2021. Re: Discovery documents returned. (Attachments: # (1) Discovery
Documents)(Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - DRM)
2:20-cv-00089-JAD-BN'W Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Henry Kim hkim@ag.nv.gov, cknight@ag.nv.gov, cmackerl@ag.nv.gov, mpizzariello@ag.nv.gov,
sregalado@ag.nv.gov

HDSP Law Library HDSP_LawLibrary@doc.nv.gov
2:20-cv-00089-JAD-BNW Notice has been delivered by other means to:
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

file:///C:/Users/RSTREM~1/AppData/Local/Temp/MW8CBOBN.htm 5/11/2021
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

JEREMY BRYSON
. Case No. 2:20-cv-00089-JAD-BNW
PlaintifT,
v. MINUTES OF THE COURT
ZUNIGA, et al.
Date: Mav 10, 2021
Defendants.

PRESENT: THE HONORABLE _ BRENDA WEKSLER , U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

Deputy Clerk: D.R. Morgan Reporter: NONE APPEARING

Counsel for Plaintiff: NONE APPEARING Counsel for Defendant: NONE APPEARING

MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS:

[X] DISCOVERY DOCUMENTS: Unless the court orders otherwise, written discovery,
including discovery requests, discovery responses, deposition notices, and deposition
transcripts, must not be filed with the court. Your documents are returned herewith. See Local
Rule 26-8.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
DEBRA K. KEMPI, CLERK

By: /s/
Deputy Clerk

Rev.02/15/18
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